MEMORANUM

February 18, 2015

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Commission

VIA: Kenneth Fields, City Manager

FROM: Clara VanBlargan, City Clerk/Chief Elections Officer

RE: Appointment of Election Workers

SYNOPSIS: It is necessary that the City Commission appoint election workers to keep the polling

places open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the Municipal Election on Tuesday, April 7,
2015 at the Municipal Administration Building.

RECOMMENDATION

It is necessary for the City Commission to appoint the following registered voters chosen by Precinct
Clerk Patricia “Tish” Pike to serve as election workers in the April 7, 2015 Municipal Election:

Patricia “Tish” Pike — Precinct Clerk

Connie Watkins, Voter Information Specialist
Marietta Burbank, Voting Equipment Operator
Robert Lansford, Deputy

Doris Powell, Book Inspector

Elina Reveron, Book Inspector

Lori Hudson, Book Inspector

Daniel Watkins, Book Inspector

Diana Rivera, Alternate

William Rapp, Alternate

Patricia Jilson, Alternate

H. Borden Deane, Alternate

BACKGROUND

On February 3, 2004, the City Commission approved the consolidation of 7 polling locations into one (1)
polling location in the Municipal Administration Building for City elections only. It is necessary that the City
Commission appoint election workers to keep the polling places open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the
Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, April 7, 2015. The persons chosen by the Precinct Clerk to
serve are registered voters, have expressed an interest to serve as election workers, and will receive all
the necessary training from the Supervisor of Elections prior to Election Day.

OTHER OPTIONS

None

FISCAL IMPACT

The necessary funds covering the cost of election workers are provided for in the FY2014-2015 Budget.
ATTACHMENTS

None
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